

NADER ELSAYED MOHAMMED

SITE CIVIL ENGINEER

Faqous , Sharkia , Eygpt (+20)1069927956 , naderelsayed909@gmail.com

Objective

Experienced in Site Civil Engineering. Proficient in overseeing construction projects from inception to completion and professional in structural and architectural. Experience in the field of construction, national projects, residential and administrative buildings, supervision of concrete implementation, finishing, and experience in site management and dealing with contractors.

Experience

Eramtec For Construction | Site Civil Engineering **Aug. 2024 - till now**

- Obour City - Banks & Cinemas Building
 - Working site engineering (structural, Architectural & Surveying).
 - Site Engineer Finishing and concrete Works.
 - Site Engineer Experience in the construction.
 - Daily and monthly reports.

AL-abdeen for Trading and Construction | Site Civil Engineering **june. 2023 - July. 2024**

- Project of construction of 20 residential villas in obour city
 - Site Engineer concrete and finishing Works.
 - Site Engineer Experience in the construction.
 - Daily and monthly reports.

Ministry of irrigations and water resources | Site Civil Engineering **june. 2021 - may. 2023**

- Construction and canal digging projects in the dabaa area and lining and rehabilitation works in mostaqbal misr projects
 - Site Engineer concrete Works.
 - Site Engineer Experience in earthworks such as cutting,fill and leveling.
 - Daily and monthly reports.

Arches Contracting company | Site and str designer Civil Engineering **may. 2018 - Apr. 2021**

- Project of construction of 10 residential building in rock vera compound at 5th settlement
- Project of construction of 3 residential building in new administrative capital ,cairo ,Egyt
- Design and implementation of a number of residential building in 10th of ramdan city
 - Site Engineer concrete and finishing Works.
 - Site Engineer Experience in construction.

- Daily and monthly reports.

Education

Bachelor of Civil Engineering, Higher technological institute at tenth of ramdan city **2018**

Grade : Good project grade : Excellent GPA : (2.9 / 4)

Courses

Structural Design Diploma, AL-zohairy Academy. **2017**

Grade : excellent .

Software Skills

- Autocad
- MS Office (Word , Excel & Power point)
- Sap
- Etabs
- Safe
- Csi column
- Quantity surveying

Languages

- Arabic (mother language)
- English (good writing , reading and speaking)